

Raymond M. Moore

P.O. Box Number 5573
Tuskegee University
Tuskegee Institute, AL 36088

Phone: (585)-330-9102
Hometown: Rochester, NY
Email: moore.raymond@gmail.com

Career Objective: Machine Design Engineer / Product Designer

Personal Attributes:

A strong-willed, innovative and active team member, with an ability to lead as well as learn. Notable experience with automotive electronics, mechanics, robotics, *digital photography*, and *electronics*. Extremely motivated and committed to making a positive impact on the automotive-engineering industry. Experience with CAD systems including AutoCAD, UGS NX3 & NX5, and Autodesk Inventor.

Hobbies:

- **Automotive Mechanical/Electrical Skill**
- **Automotive & Artistic Digital Photography**

Campus Activities: Tuskegee University Digest Newspaper (*Photographer*)
N.S.B.E. Region 3 Member
Pi Tau Sigma Int'l Mechanical Engineering Honors Society

Education:

2004- Present

Tuskegee University (Graduation December, 2008)

Pursuing **Mechanical Engineering B.S.E.**; Cumulative **GPA: 3.40**

Accolades:

Tuskegee University **Academic Full Scholarship**

Tuskegee Honors Student Achievement

Successful Completion of UGS NX Certification Training

Employment:

--June 2007 – August 2007:

Internship, 3M Company – St. Paul, MN

Worked within 3M Design & Engineering Solutions, Abrasives Division.

Designed machine components for product manufacturing lines.

--June 2005- August 2005:

Internship, Eastman Kodak Company – Rochester, NY

Worked with the Kodak Digital Drawing Center.

Responsible for CAD drawing data migration while learning the engineering drawing process.

--June 2003- September 2003

Inventory Appraiser, Monroe Community College – Brighton, NY

Management of college's major physical assets.

--November 2003- December 2006

Food Runner, P.F. Chang's China Bistro – Victor, NY

Noteworthy Experience:

--September 2001- June 2004

Studied Mechanical and Electrical engineering, and 35mm Photography Processing

--May 2003- August 2003

Automotive Engine Rebuilding Course